
To: jk, st, ce
From: rcarr
Date: Mar 16, 1989 1:36 PM
CC: kd

We’ve received back a signed agreement from Microsoft in which
they’ve agreed to assign at least a 1/2 time employee to joint
project definition with us to explore potential applications for
our machine.

I’ve left a message for Jeff Raikes to let him know I received
the agreement (he’s impossible to get on the phone) and that I am
going ahead and calling Victor Grabner, who I believe is the
staff that ~ill be on the project.

The likely first step is for Victor to come here for a couple
days of indoctrination and learning. Hopefully real soon. I’ll
keep you appraised for progress and news.
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